
 

Elliott TCB 
684 W. Maude Ave 
Sunnyvale, CA, 94085 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Class II Permissive 
change pursuant to Part 90 of the FCC’s rules contained in CFR 47 for a device approved under 
FCC ID E5MDS-LCT450 and for a re-assessment for RSS-119 for the same device approved 
under IC: 101D-LCT450. 
 
The scope of the permissive change is to add channel spacings of 6.25 and 25 kHz to the existing 
12.5 kHz channel spacing, and to verify that hardware changes below did not affect the 
compliance of the radio. 
 

Pig tailed the power cable. 
Moved the RF connector and change from mini UHF to Full size UHF. 
Added a DB9 data connector to remove the console interface from the original DB25 for 
serial data. 
Added high voltage isolation circuits for the DB25 input. 

 
Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our 
appointment as agent is included with the application.  
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories 
for assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
David W. Bare 
Chief Engineer 
 
 
 

 


